
Congressional Letter Discussion Questions 
 

 
Read the letter aloud to the class. Use the following discussion questions to guide the 
understanding of the Request for Proposal Letter. 
 
1. What part of the U.S. government is sponsoring this project? 

 
 
 
2. What are you being asked to do?  Cite evidence from the letter. 
 
 
 
3. What will NASA supply?  Cite evidence from the letter. 
 
 
 
4. What must you include in your proposal? 
 
 
 
5. How long do you have to complete this proposal? 
 
 
 
6. Who will choose whether or not to select your proposal? 
 
 
 
7. How will the choice be made?   
 
 
 
8. What do you think the committee will be looking for in the best proposal?  Cite 

evidence from the letter. 
 
 
 
9. How will you convince the committee to choose your proposal? 
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